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Briege Williams

From: Ted Avis <t.avis@cesnet.co.za>

Sent: 31 August 2018 02:04 PM

To: Danielle Sampson; c.bezuidenhout@cesnet.co.za; Briege Williams

Subject: Re: Ngqura Port power barge  2016 SAHRIS ID 8716

Dear Briege 
  

Thank you for following up with us, and for being so diligent. I can confirm that the project, spearheaded by 
the Dept. of Energy’s Independent Power Produces unit was abandoned at the scoping stage. A final scoping 
report was not prepared, but rest assured that that we would have incorporated SAHRA’s comments.  

  
Regards 
Ted                 

  
  

 

Ted Avis – PhD, Pr.Sci.Nat, MRSSA, EAP 
Managing Director: EOH Coastal & Environmental Services 
Divisional Director: Environmental Cluster 
Leaders in environmental and social advisory services 
The Point, Suite 408,  4th Floor, 76 Regent Road, Sea Point 
Cape Town  | Western Cape  |  South Africa 
tel: +27 (021) 045 0900 | fax: +27 (46) 622 6564  
ted.avis@eoh.co.za  |   www.eoh.co.za |  www.cesnet.co.za 
  
Consulting | Technology | Outsourcing 

  

  
  

From: Danielle Sampson <cesct@cesnet.co.za> 
Date: Friday, 31 August 2018 at 11:29 
To: "t.avis@cesnet.co.za" <t.avis@cesnet.co.za>, "c.bezuidenhout@cesnet.co.za" 
<c.bezuidenhout@cesnet.co.za> 
Subject: FW: Ngqura Port power barge 2016 SAHRIS ID 8716 
  
Morning Ted, Chantel, 
  
Please review below and advise so I can feedback to her. 
  
Thank you 
Regards  
  

 

Danielle Sampson 
Office Assistant & PA to MD 
EOH Coastal & Environmental Services 
Leaders in environmental and social advisory services 
The Point, Suite 408,  

4th Floor, 76 Regent Road, Sea Point, 8005 
Cape Town  | Western Cape  |  South Africa 
tel: +27 (21) 045 0900 | fax: +27 (46) 622 6564 | cell: +27 (72) 503 6689 
cesct@cesnet.co.za | www.eoh.co.za   |  www.cesnet.co.za  
  
Consulting | Technology | Outsourcing 
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From: Briege Williams [mailto:bwilliams@sahra.org.za]  
Sent: 31 August 2018 11:00 AM 
To: cesct@cesnet.co.za 
Subject: FW: Ngqura Port power barge 2016 SAHRIS ID 8716 
  
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
I am a heritage officer in the Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage unit at SAHRA. I am currently reviewing old 
cases on SAHRIS as the previous manager of this unit, John Gribble, has now left SAHRA and some of his cases are 
still open. One of the cases is for the power barge at Ngqura Port, which was uploaded onto SAHRIS in 2016, SAHRA 
case ID 8716, CES are listed as the applicants with Belinda Hubby as the Consultant.  
  
The interim comment that was issued by SAHRA regarding the DSR in connection to this case required that the final 
scoping report was amended to reflect that SAHRA rather than the PRHA was the competent heritage authority for 
work below the high water mark. The comment also requests that any specialist heritage reports include the review 
of any geophysical data by an underwater heritage specialist. 
  
I am writing to enquire if the proposed development went ahead as no further final scoping reports or EIAs/HIAs 
were uploaded onto SAHRIS and, if so, whether the comments supplied by SAHRA were addressed? Could you 
please, if possible, update me on the project status as I am aiming to update and close any of Johns cases that have 
been completed. 
  
Regards 
  
Briege 
  

 
Briege Williams 
Heritage Officer: Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage Unit 

 
South African Heritage Resources Agency 
- A nation united through heritage - 
 
T: 021 462 4502/ 8688| C:| F:021 462 4509 
E: BWilliams@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |  
 
www.sahra.org.za 
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


